Act Legislative Assembly logo.
Legislative Assembly for the Australian Capital Territory . Office of the legislative Assembly.

# Business of the Assembly

2016-2017

|  |
| --- |
| **Ninth Assembly—Sittings 31 October 2016 to 30 November 2017**  **Revised 29/10/20** |

## Contents

[Statistical Summary 1](#_Toc508098590)

[Bills 1](#_Toc508098591)

[Miscellaneous 1](#_Toc508098592)

[Motions 2](#_Toc508098593)

[Bills—Progress Details 4](#_Toc508098594)

[Committees 8](#_Toc508098595)

[**Standing Committees** 8](#_Toc508098596)

[Administration and Procedure 8](#_Toc508098597)

[Economic Development and Tourism 9](#_Toc508098598)

[Education, Employment and Youth Affairs 10](#_Toc508098599)

[Environment and Transport and City Services 11](#_Toc508098600)

[Health, Ageing and Community Services 12](#_Toc508098601)

[Justice and Community Safety 13](#_Toc508098602)

[Legislative Scrutiny Role 14](#_Toc508098603)

[Planning and Urban Renewal 15](#_Toc508098604)

[Public Accounts 16](#_Toc508098605)

[**Select Committees** 18](#_Toc508098606)

[2016 ACT Election and the Electoral Act (dissolved) 18](#_Toc508098607)

[End of Life Choices in the ACT 19](#_Toc508098608)

[Estimates 2017-2018 (dissolved) 20](#_Toc508098609)

[Independent Integrity Commission (dissolved) 21](#_Toc508098610)

[Committee Reports—Responses 23](#_Toc508098611)

[Government Responses 23](#_Toc508098612)

[Speaker’s Responses 25](#_Toc508098615)

[Motions 25](#_Toc508098616)

[Assembly Business 25](#_Toc508098617)

[Censure/No confidence in Chief Minister 28](#_Toc508098618)

[Closure 28](#_Toc508098619)

[Disallowance 28](#_Toc508098620)

[Executive Members’ Business 28](#_Toc508098621)

[Order to table 29](#_Toc508098622)

[Principal 29](#_Toc508098623)

[Private Members’ Business 31](#_Toc508098624)

[Pursuant to standing order 118A(b)—Answer—Motion to take note of explanation 34](#_Toc508098625)

[Pursuant to standing order 118A(c)—Answer—Explanation—Motion to take note of failure to provide answer within time provided for by the standing orders 34](#_Toc508098626)

[Speaker 35](#_Toc508098627)

[Rulings 35](#_Toc508098628)

[Statements 35](#_Toc508098629)

[Statement by Assistant Speaker 35](#_Toc508098630)

[Statements of condolence 35](#_Toc508098631)

[Ministerial Statements 36](#_Toc508098632)

[Statements by Ministers 39](#_Toc508098633)

[Statements by Members 43](#_Toc508098634)

[Matters of public importance discussed 46](#_Toc508098635)

[Petitions and ministerial responses—Presentation 46](#_Toc508098636)

[Other business 49](#_Toc508098638)

[Inaugural speeches 49](#_Toc508098639)

[Appendix 50](#_Toc508098640)

## Statistical Summary

### Bills

**Introduced** 61

Executive 54

Private Members’ 6

Assembly 1

**Passed** 49

Executive 45

Private Members’ 3

Assembly 1

**Not agreed to in principle** 1

### Miscellaneous

**Sittings—**

No sitting weeks 15

No sitting days 43

Hours of sitting 333[[1]](#footnote-1)

**Days on which—**

At least one committee met 138[[2]](#footnote-2)

Adjournment motions debated 40

Matters of public importance discussed 16

**Votes**  64

**Petitions—**

Presented 32[[3]](#footnote-3)

Signatures 18 471

Ministerial responses 17

Referred to committee, pursuant to standing order 99 2

Referred to committee, pursuant to standing order 99A 15

**Questions—**

Placed on Notice Paper 810

Without notice 568

Supplementaries 567

Supplementaries pursuant to standing order 113B 556

**Members—**

Deceased 1

**Ministerial statements** 76

**Speaker’s rulings** 2

Dissent from Speaker’s ruling 1

**Statements—**

By Members 49

By Ministers 64

By Speaker 9

Of condolence 2

By Assistant Speaker 1

**Suspension of standing orders—**

Passed 12

Negatived 3

**Committee reports—**

Tabled 33

Published during interregnum 3

Government responses 14

Speaker’s responses 2

**Auditor-General’s reports presented** 14

### Motions

**Assembly business** 40

**Censure/No confidence in Chief Minister** 2

**Closure** 1

**Disallowance/rejection** 1

**Executive Members’** 10

**Order to table** 8

**Principal** 42

**Private Members**’ 74

**Publication of papers** 1

**Reports be noted/adopted** 19

**To take note of papers** 79

## Bills—Progress Details

| Before the Assembly | PMB  \*  ++ | Introduced |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Building and Construction Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 30.11.17 |
| Crimes (Fortification Removal) Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 30.11.17 |
| Crimes (Invasion of Privacy) Amendment Bill 2017 | PMB | 2.08.17 |
| Crimes Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 (No 2) |  | 30.11.17 |
| Education Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 26.10.17 |
| Firearms and Prohibited Weapons Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 14.09.17 |
| Lakes Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 31.10.17 |
| Monitoring of Places of Detention (Optional Protocol to the Convention Against Torture) Bill 2017 |  | 24.08.17 |
| Planning and Development (Territory Plan Variations) Amendment Bill 2017 | PMB | 10.05.17 |
| Revenue Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 (No 2) |  | 26.10.17 |
| Work Health and Safety Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 30.11.17 |

| Bills Passed | PMB  \*  ++ | Introduced | Passed | Act No | LR |
| --- | --- | --- | --- | --- | --- |
| Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elected Body Amendment Bill 2017 | \* | 30.03.17 | 6.06.17 | A2017-18 | 15.06.17 |
| Appropriation (Office of the Legislative Assembly) Bill 2017-2018 | ++ | 6.06.17 | 24.08.17 | A2017-27 | 4.09.17 |
| Appropriation Bill 2017-2018 | ++ | 6.06.17 | 24.08.17 | A2017-26 | 4.09.17 |
| Casino (Electronic Gaming) Bill 2017 | \* | 24.08.17 | 2.11.17 | A2017-42 | 13.11.17 |
| City Renewal Authority and Suburban Land Agency Bill 2017 | \* | 30.03.17 | 11.05.17 | A2017-12 | 18.05.17 |
| Co-operatives National Law (ACT) Bill 2017 |  | 16.02.17 | 21.03.17 | A2017-8 | 4.04.17 |
| Commercial Arbitration Bill 2016 [**Act Citation:** *Commercial Arbitration Act 2017*] |  | 15.12.16 | 21.03.17 | A2017-7 | 4.04.17 |
| Crimes (Food or Drink Spiking) Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 24.08.17 | 19.09.17 | A2017-31 | 28.09.17 |
| Crimes (Intimate Image Abuse) Amendment Bill 2017 | PMB  \* | 7.06.17 | 16.08.17 | A2017-22 | 29.08.17 |
| Crimes (Police Powers and Firearms Offence) Amendment Bill 2017 | \* | 31.10.17 | 28.11.17 | A2017-45 | 7.12.17 |
| Crimes Legislation Amendment Bill 2016 [**Act Citation:** *Crimes Legislation Amendment Act 2017 (No 2)*] |  | 15.12.16 | 28.03.17 | A2017-9 | 5.04.17 |
| Crimes Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 14.02.17 | 16.02.17 | A2017-6 | 20.02.17 |
| Domestic Animals (Dangerous Dogs) Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 | PMB  \* | 1.11.17 | 29.11.17 | A2017-46 | 13.12.17 |
| Domestic Animals (Racing Greyhounds) Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 2.11.17 | 28.11.17 | A2017-44 | 5.12.17 |
| Electricity Feed-in (Large-scale Renewable Energy Generation) Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 14.09.17 | 26.10.17 | A2017-35 | 8.11.17 |
| Family and Personal Violence Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 16.02.17 | 30.03.17 | A2017-10 | 6.04.17 |
| Firearms Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 30.03.17 | 6.06.17 | A2017-16 | 14.06.17 |
| Gaming Machine (Cash Facilities) Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 3.08.17 | 22.08.17 | A2017-25 | 31.08.17 |
| Gaming Machine Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 3.08.17 | 22.08.17 | A2017-24 | 31.08.17 |
| Gene Technology Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 30.03.17 | 6.06.17 | A2017-15 | 14.06.17 |
| Government Procurement (Financial Integrity) Amendment Bill 2017 | PMB  \* | 20.09.17 | 1.11.17 | A2017-40 | 13.11.17 |
| Holidays (Reconciliation Day) Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 17.08.17 | 14.09.17 | A2017-29 | 27.09.17 |
| Inspector of Correctional Services Bill 2017 |  | 26.10.17 | 30.11.17 | A2017-47 | 7.12.17 |
| Justice and Community Safety Legislation Amendment Bill 2016 (No 3) [**Act Citation:** *Justice and Community Safety Legislation Amendment Act 2017*] | \* | 15.12.16 | 14.02.17 | A2017-5 | 23.02.17 |
| Justice and Community Safety Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 [**Act Citation:** *Justice and Community Safety Legislation Amendment Act 2017 (No 2)*] | \* | 30.03.17 | 11.05.17 | A2017-14 | 17.05.17 |
| Justice and Community Safety Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 (No 2) [**Act Citation:** *Justice and Community Safety Legislation Amendment Act 2017 (No 3)*] |  | 21.09.17 | 31.10.17 | A2017-38 | 9.11.17 |
| Lands Acquisition Amendment Bill 2017 | \* | 8.06.17 | 22.08.17 | A2017-23 | 31.08.17 |
| Legislative Assembly Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 | AB  \* | 14.09.17 | 2.11.17 | A2017-41 | 13.11.17 |
| Liquor Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 23.03.17 | 11.05.17 | A2017-13 | 17.05.17 |
| Nature Conservation (Minor Public Works) Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 14.09.17 | 31.10.17 | A2017-39 | 13.11.17 |
| Planning and Development Amendment Bill 2017 | \* | 24.08.17 | 19.09.17 | A2017-30 | 28.09.17 |
| Planning, Building and Environment Legislation Amendment Bill 2016 (No 2) [**Act Citation:** *Planning, Building and Environment Legislation Amendment Act 2017*] |  | 15.12.16 | 14.02.17 | A2017-3 | 22.02.17 |
| Planning, Building and Environment Legislation Amendment Bill 2017  [**Act Citation:** *Planning, Building and Environment Legislation Amendment Act 2017 (No 2)*] |  | 23.03.17 | 8.06.17 | A2017-20 | 15.06.17 |
| Racing (Greyhounds) Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 2.11.17 | 28.11.17 | A2017-43 | 5.12.17 |
| Red Tape Reduction Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 | \* | 30.03.17 | 6.06.17 | A2017-17 | 14.06.17 |
| Reportable Conduct and Information Sharing Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 2.11.17 | 30.11.17 | A2017-48 | 12.12.17 |
| Residential Tenancies Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 14.09.17 | 24.10.17 | A2017-32 | 7.11.17 |
| Revenue Legislation Amendment Bill 2016 (No 2) [**Act Citation:** *Revenue Legislation Amendment Act 2017*] |  | 15.12.16 | 14.02.17 | A2017-1 | 22.02.17 |
| Revenue Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 [**Act Citation:** *Revenue Legislation Amendment Act 2017 (No 2)*] | \* | 23.03.17 | 11.05.17 | A2017-11 | 16.05.17 |
| Road Transport Reform (Light Rail) Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 | \* | 8.06.17 | 1.08.17 | A2017-21 | 8.08.17 |
| Statute Law Amendment Bill 2016 [**Act Citation:** *Statute Law Amendment Act 2017*] | \* | 15.12.16 | 14.02.17 | A2017-4 | 23.02.17 |
| Statute Law Amendment Bill 2017 [**Act Citation:** *Statute Law Amendment Act 2017 (No 2)*] |  | 24.08.17 | 12.09.17 | A2017-28 | 27.09.17 |
| Transport Canberra and City Services Legislation Amendment Bill 2016 [**Act Citation:** *Transport Canberra and City Services Legislation Amendment Act 2017*] | \* | 15.12.16 | 14.02.17 | A2017-2 | 22.02.17 |
| Tree Protection Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 24.08.17 | 31.10.17 | A2017-37 | 9.11.17 |
| Utilities (Streetlight Network) Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 | \* | 11.05.17 | 8.06.17 | A2017-19 | 15.06.17 |
| Utilities (Technical Regulation) Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 21.09.17 | 24.10.17 | A2017-34 | 8.11.17 |
| Utilities Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 21.09.17 | 24.10.17 | A2017-33 | 7.11.17 |
| Waste Management and Resource Recovery Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 21.09.17 | 31.10.17 | A2017-36 | 9.11.17 |
| Workers Compensation Amendment Bill 2017 |  | 31.10.17 | 30.11.17 | A2017-49 | 12.12.17 |

| Referred to Committee | PMB  \* | Introduced | Date of Referral | Report Presented |
| --- | --- | --- | --- | --- |
| Appropriation (Office of the Legislative Assembly) Bill 2017-2018 |  | 6.06.17 | 8.06.17 | 1.08.17 |
| Appropriation Bill 2017-2018 |  | 6.06.17 | 8.06.17 | 1.08.17 |

| Agreement in Principle Negatived | PMB  \*  ++ | Introduced | Date Negatived |
| --- | --- | --- | --- |
| Crimes (Criminal Organisation Control) Bill 2017 | PMB | 1.11.17 | 29.11.17 |

# 

## Committees

### Standing Committees

#### Administration and Procedure

Formation : 31 October 2016

Pursuant to : Standing orders

Committee Members : The Speaker (Ms Joy Burch MLA–Chair)

Ms Tara Cheyne MLA

Mr Shane Rattenbury MLA

Mr Andrew Wall MLA

##### Terms of reference:

(a) A Standing Committee on Administration and Procedure is established at the commencement of each Assembly to:

(i) in addition to the committee undertaking inquiries self-referred or from the Assembly, in the third year of an Assembly term it shall inquire into and report on the operation of the standing orders and continuing resolutions of the Assembly with a view to ensuring that the practices and procedures of the Assembly remain relevant and reflect best practice;

(ii) advise the Speaker on:

* 1. Members’ entitlements including facilities and services;
  2. the operation of the transcription service (Hansard);
  3. the availability to the public of Assembly documents;
  4. the operation of the Assembly library;

(iii) arrange the order of private Members’ business, Assembly business and Executive Members’ business;

(b) the Committee shall consist of:

(i) the Speaker;

(ii) the Government whip:

(iii) the Opposition whip; and

(iv) a representative of the crossbench (or if a single party, the whip of that party);

(c) the Speaker shall be the Chair of the Committee; and

(d) the Committee shall have the power to consider and make use of the evidence and records of the Standing Committee on Administration and Procedure appointed during the previous Assemblies.

##### Inquiries:

* Code of Conduct for All Members of the Legislative Assembly for the Australian Capital Territory (self‑referred 13 February 2017).
* Commissioner for Standards—Referrals process (referred 16 February 2017).
* Omnibus Amendment Bills (referred 16 February 2017).
* Review of Continuing Resolution 9—Senator for the Australian Capital Territory—Procedures for Election (referred 30 November 2017).

##### Reports presented:

###### Eighth Assembly:

* Report 11—The Conduct of Mr Hanson MLA (referred 15 August 2016, published 2 September 2016, tabled 31 October 2016).
* Report 12—The Conduct of Dr Bourke MLA (referred 30 August 2016, published 30 September 2016, tabled 31 October 2016).

###### Ninth Assembly:

* Report 1—Review of standing orders for the Ninth Assembly (self-referred 11 August 2016, tabled 13 December 2016).
* Report 2—Omnibus Bills (referred 16 February 2017, tabled 11 May 2017).
* Report 3—Commissioner for Standards Referral Process (referred 16 February 2017, tabled 11 May 2017).
* Report 4—Code of Conduct for All Members of the Legislative Assembly for the Australian Capital Territory—Review (self-referred 13 February 2017, tabled 11 May 2017).

##### Statement made pursuant to standing order 246A:

2015-2016 Annual and Financial Reports—Recommendations of the Standing Committee on Public Accounts and the Standing Committee on Economic Development and Tourism (8 June 2017).

#### Economic Development and Tourism

Formation : 13 December 2016

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Mr Jeremy Hanson MLA (Chair, elected 15 December 2016)

Mr Michael Pettersson MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 15 December 2016)

Ms Suzanne Orr MLA

Mr Mark Parton MLA

Terms of reference:To examine matters relating to economic and business development, small business, tourism, Access Canberra, procurement, regional development, international trade, skills development and employment creation, and technology, arts and culture.

##### Inquiries:

* Annual and Financial Reports—
* 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017).
* 2016-2017 (referred 26 October 2017).
* New convention centre for Canberra (referred 21 March 2017).

Petitions referred pursuant to standing order 99A:Petitions 4-17 and 7-17—Arts funding (referred 9 May 2017).

Report/Speaker’s response/Government response presented:Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015‑2016 (referred 16 February 2017, tabled 11 May 2017, Speaker’s response tabled 24 August 2017, Government response tabled 21 September 2017).

##### Statements made pursuant to standing order 246A:

* Consideration of statutory appointments—Period 1 January to 30 June 2017 (17 August 2017).
* New Convention Centre for Canberra—Inquiry (21 March 2017).
* Petitions 4-17 and 7-17—Arts funding (31 October 2017).

#### Education, Employment and Youth Affairs

Formation : 13 December 2016

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Michael Pettersson MLA (Chair, elected 14 December 2016)

Mrs Elizabeth Kikkert MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 14 December 2016)

Mr Chris Steel MLA

Mr Andrew Wall MLA

Terms of reference:To examine matters related to early childhood education and care, primary, secondary, post-secondary and tertiary education, non-Government education, industrial relations and work safety; and youth services.

##### Inquiries:

* Annual and Financial Reports—
* 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017).
* 2016-2017 (referred 26 October 2017).
* University of Canberra—Annual Report 2016 (self-referred 19 October 2017).
* Extent, nature and consequence of insecure work in the ACT (self-referred 22 February 2017).

Petition referred pursuant to standing order 99A: Petition 21-17—Safe Schools Coalition program (referred) 24 August 2017

Report/Government response presented: Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015‑2016 (referred 16 February 2017, tabled 11 May 2017, Government response tabled 21 September 2017).

Discussion paper presented:Inquiry into Insecure Employment in the ACT—Discussion paper (tabled 8 June 2017).

##### Statements made pursuant to standing order 246A:

* Consideration of statutory appointments—Period 1 January to 30 June 2017 (24 August 2017).
* Extent, nature and consequence of insecure work in the ACT—
* Inquiry (28 March 2017).
* Inquiry into Insecure Employment in the ACT—Discussion Paper (8 June 2017).
* Reporting date (26 October 2017).
* University of Canberra—Annual Report 2016—
* (8 June 2017).
* (2 November 2017).

#### Environment and Transport and City Services

Formation : 13 December 2016

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Ms Suzanne Orr MLA (Chair, elected 15 December 2016)

Ms Tara Cheyne MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 15 December 2016)

Mr Mark Parton MLA

Past Member : Mr Steve Doszpot MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 15 December 2016; deceased 25 November 2017).

Terms of reference: To examine matters related to city and transport services, public infrastructure, heritage, and sport and recreation and matters related to all aspects of climate change policy and programs, water and energy policy and programs, provision of water and energy services, conservation, environment and ecological sustainability.

##### Inquiries/Reference:

* Annual and Financial Reports—
* 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017).
* 2016-2017 (referred 26 October 2017).
* Lower Cotter Catchment Reserve Management Plan 2017 (self-referred 12 September 2017).
* Mammal Emblem for the ACT (referred 30 November 2017).
* Management of ACT cemeteries (self-referred 26 July 2017).
* Petitions 13-17 and 16-17—Farrer—Development and implementation of a strategic plan for enhanced community facilities (referred 1 August 2017).
* Road maintenance in the ACT (self-referred 15 March 2017).

##### Petitions referred pursuant to standing order 99A:

* Petition 2-17—Intersection of Tillyard Drive and Ginninderra Drive—Upgrade of existing traffic control measures (referred 14 February 2017).
* Petition 18-17—Mount Taylor—Improved motorist, cyclist and pedestrian safety (referred 28 November 2017).
* Petition 26-17—Tuggeranong—Anketell Street—Rerouting of buses to Cowlishaw Street (referred 28 November 2017).
* Petition 30-17—Lake Burley Griffin and surrounds—Heritage protection (referred 30 November 2017).
* Petition 31-17—Torrens—Playground upgrade (referred 30 November 2017).

##### Reports/Government response presented:

* Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017, tabled 11 May 2017, Government response tabled 21 September 2017).
* Report 2—Planning, management and delivery of road maintenance in the ACT (self-referred 15 March 2017, tabled 26 October 2017).
* Report 3—Draft Lower Cotter Catchment Reserve Management Plan 2017 (self-referred 12 September 2017, tabled 30 November 2017).
* Report 4—Management of ACT Cemeteries (self-referred 26 July 2017, tabled 30 November 2017).

##### Statements made pursuant to standing order 246A:

* Consideration of statutory appointments—Period 1 January to 30 June 2017 (3 August 2017).
* Lower Cotter Catchment Reserve Management Plan 2017—Inquiry (14 September 2017)
* Mammal Emblem for the ACT—Inquiry (30 November 2017).
* Management of ACT cemeteries—Inquiry (3 August 2017).
* Petition 2-17—Intersection of Tillyard Drive and Ginninderra Drive—Upgrade of existing traffic control measures (8 June 2017).
* Road maintenance in the ACT (9 May 2017).

#### Health, Ageing and Community Services

Formation : 13 December 2016

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Mr Chris Steel MLA (Chair, elected 14 December 2016)

Mrs Elizabeth Kikkert MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 14 December 2016)

Mrs Vicki Dunne MLA

Ms Caroline Le Couteur MLA

Mr Michael Pettersson MLA

Terms of reference: To examine matters related to hospitals, community and public health, mental health, health promotion and disease prevention, disability matters, drug and substance misuse, targeted health programs and community services, including services for older persons and women, families, housing, poverty, and multicultural and indigenous affairs.

##### Inquiries:

* Annual and Financial Reports—
* 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017).
* 2016-2017 (referred 26 October 2017).
* Future sustainability of health funding in the ACT (self-referred 21 November 2017).
* Implementation, performance and governance of the National Disability Insurance Scheme (self‑referred 21 November 2017).

##### Reports/Government responses presented:

* Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017, tabled 11 May 2017, Government response tabled 21 September 2017).
* Report 2—Inquiry into the Employment of People with Disabilities (self-referred 1 March 2017, tabled 24 August 2017, Government response tabled 30 November 2017).

##### Statements made pursuant to standing order 246A:

* Consideration of statutory appointments—Period 1 January to 30 June 2017 (3 August 2017).
* Employment of people with a disability—Inquiry (21 March 2017).
* Future sustainability of health funding in the ACT—Inquiry (30 November 2017).
* Implementation, performance and governance of the National Disability Insurance Scheme in the ACT—Inquiry (30 November 2017).

#### Justice and Community Safety

Formation : 13 December 2016

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Mrs Giulia Jones MLA (Chair, elected 14 December 2016)

Ms Bec Cody MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 14 December 2016)

Ms Elizabeth Lee MLA

Mr Chris Steel MLA

Terms of reference:To perform a legislative scrutiny role and examine matters related to community and individual rights, consumer rights, courts, police and emergency services, corrections including a prison, administrative law, civil liberties and human rights, censorship, company law, law and order, criminal law, consumer affairs and regulatory services.

##### Inquiries:

* Annual and Financial Reports—
* 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017).
* 2016-2017 (referred 26 October 2017).
* Domestic and Family Violence—Policy approaches and responses (referred 30 March 2017).

Petition referred pursuant to standing order 99A:Petition 5-17—Non-consensual disclosure of a sexual image—Criminalisation (referred 10 May 2017).

Discussion paper presented: Domestic and Family Violence—Policy approaches and responses—Discussion paper (tabled 1 August 2017).

##### Report/Speaker’s response/Government responses presented:

Eighth Assembly:Report 7—Inquiry into Auditor-General’s report on rehabilitation of male detainees at the AMC (Government response tabled 16 February 2017).

Ninth Assembly:Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017, tabled 8 June 2017, Speaker’s response tabled 24 August 2017, Government response tabled 21 September 2017).

##### Statements made pursuant to standing order 246A:

* Consideration of statutory appointments—
* Period 1 July to 31 December 2016 (21 March 2017).
* Amended (1 August 2017).
* Period 1 January to 30 June 2017 (1 August 2017).
* Domestic and Family Violence—Policy Approaches and Responses—
* Inquiry (30 March 2017).
* Terms of reference (11 May 2017).
* Discussion paper (1 August 2017).
* Petition No 5-17—Non-consensual disclosure of a sexual image—Criminalisation (6 June 2017).

#### Legislative Scrutiny Role

##### Scrutiny reports presented:

* No 1 (tabled 15 December 2016).
* No 2 (published 7 February 2017, tabled 14 February 2017)
* No 3 (published 14 March 2017, tabled 21 March 2017)
* No 4 (published 27 March 2017, tabled 28 March 2017)
* No 5 (published 27 April 2017, tabled 9 May 2017)
* No 6 (published 30 May 2017, tabled 6 June 2017)
* No 7 (published 18 July, tabled 1 August 2017)
* No 8 (published 8 August, tabled 15 August 2017)
* No 9 (published 5 September, tabled 12 September 2017)
* No 10 (published 10 October, tabled 24 October 2017)
* No 11 (published 30 October, tabled 31 October 2017)
* No 12 (published 21 November, tabled 28 November 2017).

Statement made pursuant to standing order 246A:Crimes Legislation Amendment Bill 2017 (16 February 2017).

#### Planning and Urban Renewal

Formation : 13 December 2016

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Ms Caroline Le Couteur MLA (Chair, elected 15 December 2016)

Ms Suzanne Orr MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 15 December 2016)

Ms Tara Cheyne MLA

Ms Nicole Lawder MLA

Mr James Milligan MLA

Terms of reference:To examine matters relating to planning, land management, the planning process, amendments to the Territory Plan, consultation requirements, design and sustainability outcomes including energy performance and policy matters to support a range of housing options.

##### Inquiries:

* Annual and Financial Reports—
* 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017).
* 2016-2017 (referred 26 October 2017).
* Billboards (self-referred 15 March 2017).
* Draft Variations to the Territory Plan—
* No 329—Weston Group Centre and Surrounding Community and Leisure and Accommodation Lands: Zone changes and amendments to the Weston Precinct map and code (referred 28 August 2017, pursuant to section 73(2) of the Planning and Development Act 2007).
* No 344—Woden Town Centre: Zone Changes and Amendments to the Phillip Precinct Map and Code (referred 27 July 2017, pursuant to section 73(2) of the *Planning and Development Act 2007*).
* Housing (self-referred 15 March 2017, discontinued November 2017).

##### Petitions referred pursuant to standing order 99A:

* Petition 1-17—Curtin Group Centre—Draft Master Plan (referred 14 February 2017).
* Petition 6-17—Gold Creek Village shopping centre—Proposed KFC drive-through (referred 21 March 2017).
* Petitions 10-17 and 11-17—Public housing development—Holder and Darwinia Community Park, Chapman, respectively (referred 10 May 2017).
* Petition 14-17—Advertising billboards (referred 1 August 2017).
* Petition 29-17—Red Hill—Natural environment and surrounding existing green space—Integrated planning (referred 30 November 2017).

##### Reports/Government response presented:

* Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017, tabled 8 June 2017, Government response tabled 21 September 2017).
* Report 2—Inquiry into Billboards (referred 15 March 2017, tabled 26 October 2017).
* Report 3—Draft Variation to the Territory Plan No 344 Woden Town Centre: Zone Changes and Amendments to the Phillip Precinct Map and Code (referred 27 July 2017, pursuant to section 73(2) of the *Planning and Development Act 2007*, released 11 December 2017).

##### Statements made pursuant to standing order 246A:

* Consideration of statutory appointments—
* Period 1 July to 31 December 2017 (3 August 2017).
* Periods 1 January to 30 June 2016 and 1 July to 31 December 2016 (17 August 2017).
* Housing and billboards—Inquiries (30 March 2017).
* Housing—Inquiry—
* Guidance document (17 August 2017).
* Inquiry discontinued (28 November 2017).
* Petitions—
* 1-17—Curtin Group Centre—Draft Master Plan (3 August 2017).
* 6-17—Gold Creek Village—Proposed KFC drive-through (14 September 2017)
* 10-17 and 11-17—Public housing development—Holder and Chapman (8 June 2017).
* 14-17—Advertising billboards (28 November 2017).

#### Public Accounts

Formation : 13 December 2016

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Mrs Vicki Dunne MLA (Chair, elected 19 December 2016)

Mr Michael Pettersson MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 19 December 2016)

Ms Bec Cody MLA

Mr Alistair Coe MLA

Terms of reference: To:

(i) examine:

(A) the accounts of the receipts and expenditure of the Australian Capital Territory and its authorities;

(AA) matters relating to market and regulatory reform (excluding Access Canberra), publilc sector management, taxation and revenue; and

(B) all reports of the Auditor-General which have been presented to the Assembly;

(ii) report to the Assembly any items or matters in those accounts, statements and reports, or any circumstances connected with them, to which the Committee is of the opinion that the attention of the Assembly should be directed; and

(iii) inquire into any question in connection with the public accounts which is referred to it by the Assembly and to report to the Assembly on that question.

##### Inquiries:

* Annual and Financial Reports—
* 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017).
* 2016-2017 (referred 26 October 2017).
* Auditor-General’s Reports—
* No 7/2016—Certain Land Development Agency Acquisitions (referred 30 September 2016, adopted for further inquiry 28 March 2017).
* No 1/2017—WorkSafe ACT’s Management of its regulatory responsibilities for the demolition of loose-fill asbestos contaminated houses (referred 20 January 2017, adopted for further inquiry 28 March 2017).
* No 3/2017—2015-16 Financial Audits—Computer Information Systems (referred 5 May 2017, adopted for further inquiry 6 June 2017).

##### Reports/Speaker’s response/Government responses presented:

###### Eighth Assembly:

* Report 28—Review of Auditor-General’s Report No 2 of 2016: Maintenance of Public Housing (Government response tabled 31 October 2016).
* Report 31—Review of Auditor-General’s Report No 3 of 2015: Restoration of the Lower Cotter Catchment (Government response tabled 13 December 2016).
* Report 32—Review of Auditor-General’s Report No 6 of 2015: Bulk Water Alliance (Government response tabled 13 December 2016).
* Report 33—Review of Selected Auditor-General Reports (Auditor-General’s Reports Nos 3, 4 5 and 6 of 2016; referred 26 May 2016, 27 May 2016, 16 June 2016 and 24 June 2016 respectively; published 8 September 2016, tabled 31 October 2016, Government response tabled 13 December 2016).

Ninth Assembly: Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 (referred 16 February 2017, tabled 11 May 2017, Speaker’s response tabled 24 August 2017, Government response tabled 21 September 2017).

##### Statements made pursuant to standing order 246A:

* Auditor-General’s Reports Nos 7/2016 and 1/2017 (28 March 2017).
* Auditor-General’s Reports Nos 10/2016, 11/2016 and 3/2017 (6 June 2017).
* Auditor-General’s Report No 2/2017 (28 March 2017).

### Select Committees

#### 2016 ACT Election and the Electoral Act (dissolved)

Formation : 15 December 2016

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Ms Bec Cody MLA (Chair, elected 19 December 2016)

Mr James Milligan MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 19 December 2016)

Ms Tara Cheyne MLA

Ms Caroline Le Couteur MLA

Mr Andrew Wall MLA

##### Resolution of appointment and terms of reference:

That:

1. a select committee be established to review the operation of the 2016 ACT election and the Electoral Act and other relevant legislation and policies in regards to election-related matters, and make recommendations on:
2. lowering the voting age;
3. improving donation rules and donation reporting timeframes;
4. increasing voter participation in elections and encouraging political activity; and
5. any other relevant matter;
6. the select committee shall consist of the following number of members, composed of:
7. two Members to be nominated by the Government;
8. two Members to be nominated by the Opposition;
9. one Member to be nominated by the Crossbench; and
10. the Chair shall be a Government Member;
11. the select committee be provided with necessary staff, facilities and resources;
12. the select committee is to report by the last sitting day in 2017;
13. if the Assembly is not sitting when the committee has completed its inquiry, the committee may send its report to the Speaker or, in the absence of the Speaker, to the Deputy Speaker, who is authorised to give directions for its printing, publishing and circulation;
14. the foregoing provisions of this resolution, so far as they are inconsistent with the standing orders, have effect notwithstanding anything contained in the standing orders; and
15. nominations for membership of the committee be notified in writing to the Speaker within two hours following conclusion of the debate on the matter.

Report presented: Inquiry into the 2016 ACT Election and the Electoral Act (referred 15 December 2016, tabled 30 November 2017).

Discussion paper presented: Inquiry into the 2016 ACT Election and the Electoral Act—Discussion paper (released 20 April 2017, tabled 11 May 2017).

Statement made pursuant to standing order 246A: Discussion Paper (11 May 2017).

#### End of Life Choices in the ACT

Formation : 30 November 2017

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Ms Bec Cody MLA (Chair, elected 7 December 2017)

Mrs Vicki Dunne MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 7 December 2017)

Ms Tara Cheyne MLA

Mrs Elizabeth Kikkert MLA

Ms Caroline Le Couteur MLA

##### Terms of reference:

1. a select committee be established to inquire into end of life choices in the ACT, including:
2. current practices utilised in the medical community to assist a person to exercise their preference in managing the end of their life, including palliative care;
3. ACT community views on the desirability of voluntary assisted dying being legislated in the ACT;
4. risks to individuals and the community associated with voluntary assisted dying and whether and how these can be managed;
5. the applicability of voluntary assisted dying schemes operating in other jurisdictions to the ACT, particularly the Victorian scheme;
6. the impact of Federal legislation on the ACT determining its own policy on voluntary assisted dying and the process for achieving change; and
7. any other relevant matter;
8. the select committee shall consist of the following number of members, composed of:
   1. two Members to be nominated by the Government;
   2. two Members to be nominated by the Opposition; and
   3. one Member to be nominated by the Crossbench;
9. the select committee be provided with necessary staff, facilities and resources;
10. the select committee is to report by the last sitting day in 2018;
11. if the Assembly is not sitting when the committee has completed its inquiry, the committee may send its report to the Speaker or, in the absence of the Speaker, to the Deputy Speaker, who is authorised to give directions for its printing, publishing and circulation;
12. the foregoing provisions of this resolution, so far as they are inconsistent with the standing orders, have effect notwithstanding anything contained in the standing orders; and
13. nominations for membership of the committee be notified in writing to the Speaker within two hours following conclusion of the debate on the matter.

#### Estimates 2017-2018 (dissolved)

Formation : 16 February 2017

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Mr Andrew Wall MLA (Chair, elected 16 February 2017)

Ms Bec Cody MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 16 February 2017)

Mr Alistair Coe MLA

Ms Caroline Le Couteur MLA

Mr Michael Pettersson MLA

##### Terms of reference:

1. a Select Committee on Estimates 2017-2018 be appointed to examine the expenditure proposals contained in the Appropriation Bill 2017‑2018, the Appropriation (Office of the Legislative Assembly) Bill 2017‑2018 and any revenue estimates proposed by the Government in the 2017-2018 Budget and prepare a report to the Assembly;
2. the Committee be composed of:
3. two Members to be nominated by the Government;
4. two Members to be nominated by the Opposition; and
5. one Member to be nominated by The Greens;

to be notified in writing to the Speaker by 12.15 pm today;

1. an Opposition Member shall be elected chair of the Committee by the Committee;
2. funds be provided by the Assembly to permit the engagement of external expertise to work with the Committee to facilitate the analysis of the Budget and the preparation of the report of the Committee;
3. the Committee is to report by Tuesday, 1 August 2017;
4. if the Assembly is not sitting when the Committee has completed its inquiry, the Committee may send its report to the Speaker or, in the absence of the Speaker, to the Deputy Speaker, who is authorised to give directions for its printing, publishing and circulation; and
5. the foregoing provisions of this resolution, so far as they are inconsistent with the standing orders, have effect notwithstanding anything contained in the standing orders.

Report/Government response/Speaker’s response presented: Appropriation Bill 2017-2018 and Appropriation (Office of the Legislative Assembly) Bill 2017-2018 (referred 8 June 2017, tabled 1 August 2017, Government response tabled 15 August 2017, Speaker’s response to Recommendation 14 tabled 15 August 2017).

#### Independent Integrity Commission (dissolved)

Formation : 15 December 2016

Pursuant to : Resolution

Committee Members : Mr Shane Rattenbury MLA (Chair, elected 21 December 2016)

Mrs Giulia Jones MLA (Deputy Chair, elected 21 December 2016)

Ms Bec Cody MLA

Mrs Elizabeth Lee MLA

Mr Chris Steel MLA

##### Terms of reference:

1. a select committee be established to inquire into the most effective and efficient model of an independent integrity commission for the ACT and that the committee make recommendations on the appropriateness of adapting models operating in other similarly-sized jurisdictions, as well as:
2. the personnel structure of the commission to ensure the appropriate carriage of workload;
3. governance and funding that delivers independence;
4. the powers available to a commission;
5. the educative functions of a commission;
6. issues regarding retrospectivity, including human rights, and the timeframes around which former actions can be assessed;
7. the relationship between any commission and existing accountability and transparency mechanisms and bodies in the ACT; and
8. any other relevant matter;
9. the select committee shall consist of the following number of members, composed of:
10. two Members to be nominated by the Government;
11. two Members to be nominated by the Opposition;
12. one Member to be nominated by the Crossbench; and
13. the Chair shall be a Crossbench member;
14. the select committee be provided with necessary staff, facilities and resources;
15. the select committee to report by the end of August 2017;
16. if the Assembly is not sitting when the committee has completed its inquiry, the committee may send its report to the Speaker or, in the absence of the Speaker, to the Deputy Speaker, who is authorised to give directions for its printing, publishing and circulation;
17. the foregoing provisions of this resolution, so far as they are inconsistent with the standing orders, have effect notwithstanding anything contained in the standing orders; and
18. nominations for membership of the committee be notified in writing to the Speaker within two hours following conclusion of the debate on the matter.

Issues paper presented:Australian Public-Sector Integrity Frameworks—Issues Paper (released 27 March 2017, tabled 28 March 2017).

Report presented: Inquiry into an Independent Integrity Commission (referred 15 December 2016, tabled 31 October 2017).

## Committee Reports—Responses

### Government Responses

#### Eighth Assembly—

##### Justice and Community Safety Standing Committee

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Report 7—Inquiry into Auditor-General’s Report on rehabilitation of male detainees at the AMC | Mr Rattenbury | 16.02.17 |

##### Public Accounts—Standing Committee

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Report 28—Review of Auditor-General’s Report No 2 of 2016: Maintenance of Public Housing | Mr Barr | 31.10.16 |
| Report 31—Review of Auditor-General’s Report No 3 of 2015: Restoration of the Lower Cotter Catchment | Mr Gentleman | 13.12.16 |
| Report 32—Review of Auditor-General’s Report No 6 of 2015: Bulk Water Alliance | Mr Barr | 13.12.16 |
| Report 33—Review of Selected Auditor General’s Reports | Mr Barr | 13.12.16 |

#### Ninth Assembly—

##### Economic Development and Tourism—Standing Committee

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 | Mr Barr | 21.09.17 |

##### Education, Employment and Youth Affairs—Standing Committee

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 | Mr Barr | 21.09.17 |

##### Environment and Transport and City Services—Standing Committee

| Subject | Minister | Date |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 | Mr Barr | 21.09.17 |

##### Estimates 2017-2018—Select Committee

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Appropriation Bill 2017-2018 and Appropriation (Office of the Legislative Assembly) Bill 2017-2018 | Mr Barr | 15.08.17 |

##### Health, Ageing and community Services—Standing Committee

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 | Mr Barr | 21.09.17 |
| Report 2—Inquiry into the Employment of People with Disabilities | Ms Stephen-Smith | 30.11.17 |

##### Justice and Community Safety—Standing Committee

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 | Mr Barr | 21.09.17 |

##### Planning and Urban Renewal—Standing Committee

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 | Mr Barr | 21.09.17 |

##### Public Accounts—Standing Committee

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 | Mr Barr | 21.09.17 |

### Speaker’s Responses

| **Subject** | **Date** |
| --- | --- |
| **Estimates 2017-2018—Select Committee**—Appropriation Bill 2017-2018 and (Office of the Legislative Assembly) Bill 2017-2018—Recommendation 14 | 15.08.17 |
| **Economic Development and Tourism—Standing Committee**—Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016, **Justice and** **Community Safety—Standing Committee**—Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016, and **Public Accounts—Standing Committee**—Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016 | 24.08.17 |

## Motions

#### Assembly Business

##### 2016 ACT Election and Electoral Act—Select Committee—

Establishment (*Mr Gentleman, 15 December 2016*); debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 15 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

##### Administration and Procedure—Standing Committee—

Membership—

(*Mr Coe, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

###### References—

Commissioner for Standards—Referrals process *(Mr Gentleman, 16 February 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Omnibus amendment bills *(Ms Lawder, 16 February 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Review of Continuing Resolution 9—Senator for the Australian Capital Territory—Procedures for Election *(Mrs Dunne, 30 November 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

##### Economic Development and Tourism—Standing Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution *(Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

Proposed reference—Racing (Greyhounds) Amendment Bill 2017 and Domestic Animals (Racing Greyhounds) Amendment Bill 2017 (*Mr Wall, 28 November 2017*); debate ensued; motion negatived.

##### Education, Employment and Youth Affairs—Standing Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution *(Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

###### Proposed references—

Enrolments and capacity in Canberra public schools *(Mr Pettersson, 15 December 2016)*; adjourned.

Discharged *(Mr Pettersson, 8 June 2017*).

Universal access to early childhood education *(Mr Steel, 15 December 2016)*; adjourned.

Discharged (*Mr Steel, 8 June 2017*).

##### End of Life Choices in the ACT—Select Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Barr, 30 November 2017)*; amendments moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 30 November 2017*); motion agreed to.

##### Environment and Transport and City Services—Standing Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution *(Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

###### References—

Farrer—Development and implementation of a strategic plan for enhanced community facilities—Petitions *(Mr Steel, 1 August 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Mammal Emblem for the ACT *(Mr Barr, 30 November 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

##### Estimates 2017-2018—Select Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Coe, 16 February 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 16 February 2017*); motion agreed to.

Reference—Appropriation Bill 2017-2018 and Appropriation (Office of the Legislative Assembly) Bill 2017-2018 (*Mr Barr, 8 June 2017*); motion agreed to.

##### Health, Ageing and Community Services—Standing Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution *(Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

Proposed Reference—Employment of people with a disability *(Mr Steel, 15 December 2016)*; debate ensued; adjourned.

Discharged (*Mr Steel, 23 March 2017*).

##### Independent Integrity Commission—Select Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Gentleman, 15 December 2016)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution *(Mr Rattenbury, 6 June 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 15 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

##### Justice and Community Safety—Standing Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution *(Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

Proposed reference—Evidence and best practice around prevention and early intervention programs in the prevention of domestic and family violence *(Ms Cody, 15 December 2016)*; adjourned.

Discharged (*Mr Gentleman, 30 March 2017*).

##### Planning and Urban Renewal—Standing Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution *(Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

Proposed Reference**—**Greater housing affordability *(Ms Orr, 15 December 2016)*; adjourned.

Discharged (*Mr Gentleman, 30 March 2017*).

Privileges—Select Committee—Proposed establishment (Mr Pettersson, 2 August 2017); debate ensued; closure moved and agreed to; motion negatived.

##### Public Accounts—Standing Committee—

Establishment *(Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution *(Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

##### Standing Committees—

Establishment *(Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution *(Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Membership (*Mr Gentleman, 13 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

###### References—

2015-2016 Annual and Financial Reports *(Mr Gentleman, 16 February 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to reporting date—Education, Employment and Youth Affairs—Standing Committee *(Mr Pettersson, 8 June)*; motion agreed to.

Amendment to resolution—

University of Canberra *(Mr Pettersson, 24 August 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Justice and Community Safety—Standing Committee *(Mrs Jones, 9 May 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Planning and Urban Renewal—Standing Committee *(Ms Le Couteur, 9 May 2017)*; motion agreed to.

2016-2017 Annual and Financial Reports *(Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

##### Standing orders and continuing resolutions—

Continuing Resolution 6—Declaration of Private Interests of Members—Amendment (*Ms Burch, 30 November 2017*); motion agreed to.

Standing order 213A—Amendment (*Ms Burch, 21 September 2017*); debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Standing order 254A—Request for explanation concerning government response to Committee report—Amendment *(Mr Gentleman, 15 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

#### Censure/No confidence in Chief Minister

Chief Minister—Proposed no confidence (Mr Coe)—

*(25 October 2017)*—Notice of motion.

*(2 November 2017)*—Debate ensued; motion negatived.

Minister for Disability, Children and Youth—Proposed censure *(Mr Coe, 3 August 2017)*; debate ensued motion negatived.

#### Closure

Privileges 2017—Select Committee—Proposed establishment (*Mr Coe, 2 August 2017*); motion agreed to.

#### Disallowance

Planning and Development Act—Planning and Development (Lease Variation Charges) Determination 2017 (No 2)—Disallowable Instrument DI2017-208 *(Ms Lawder, 28 November 2017)*, debate ensued; motion negatived.

#### Executive Members’ Business

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people—Reconciliation and constitutional reform *(Mr Rattenbury, 3 August 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Carmichael coal mine—Proposed construction and impact on climate change *(Mr Rattenbury, 15 December 2016)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Climate change mitigation *(Mr Rattenbury, 16 February 201*7*)*; amendment moved and negatived; motion agreed to.

Community legal centres *(Mr Rattenbury, 23 March 2017)*; amendment moved and negatived; motion agreed to.

Lease Variation Charges and remissions—Proposed review *(Mr Rattenbury, 26 October 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Parliamentary Triangle—Proposed sale of East Block and West Block buildings *(Mr Rattenbury, 21 September 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Pill testing *(Mr Rattenbury, 30 November 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Problem gambling *(Mr Rattenbury, 11 May 2017)*; amendment moved and negatived; motion agreed to.

Recreational cycling tourism *(Mr Rattenbury, 2 November 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Refugees and asylum seekers—Resettlement *(Mr Rattenbury, 24 August 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

#### Order to table

ACT companies involved with the light rail project—Document being quoted from—Paper *(Mr Wall, 14 September 2017)*.

ACT Health Infrastructure Asset Condition Report and Minor Works Priorities—Paper *(Mr Wall, 1 August 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Health data issues documents *(Mrs Dunne, 23 March 2017)*; debate ensued; debate adjourned. *(28 March 2017)* amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Land Development Agency—Proposed order to table papers *(Mr Coe, 14 December 2016)*; amendment moved and negatived in accordance with standing order 162; motion negatived in accordance with standing order 162.

Public Housing Renewal Steering Committee—Documents *(Mr Wall*, *7 June 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

The Canberra Hospital—

AECOM risk assessment report on the performance of infrastructure *(Mrs Dunne, 11 May 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Evaluation by Independent Legal Arbiter—Extension of time *(Ms Burch, 8 June 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Switchboard Incident—Chronology of events *(Ms Fitzharris, 9 May 2017)*; amendment moved, debate adjourned. *(11 May 2017)* amendment to amendment moved and agreed to; amendment, as amended, agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

#### Principal

ACT Government Campaign Advertising—Independent Reviewer—Appointment *(Mr Barr, 16 February 2017)*; motion agreed to, with the concurrence of a 2/3 majority of Members.

Code of Conduct—Reaffirmation by Members *(Ms Burch, 11 May 2017)*; adjourned. Adjourned *(8 June 2017).* Motion agreed to *(3 August 2017)*.

Condolences—

Doszpot, Mr Steve MLA *(Mr Barr, 28 November 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Gallop, Justice John AM QC RFD *(Mr Barr, 31 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Hinder, Mr Jayson *(Mr Barr, 9 May 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Jeffery, Mr Valentine OAM *(Mr Barr, 1 August 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Days and times of next meetings *(Mr Barr, 31 October 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Financial integrity and compliance *(Mr Barr, 2 November 2017)*; amendment moved; question divided; paragraph (2)(b) agreed to; paragraphs (2)(c) and (d) negatived; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Leave of absence—

All Members—

(*Mr Gentleman, 15 December 2016*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Gentleman, 8 June 2017*); motion agreed to.

Ms Burch—

(*Ms Berry, 1 August 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Gentleman, 15 August 2017*); motion agreed to.

Ms Cody—

(*Ms Berry, 2 August 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Gentleman, 14 September 2017*); motion agreed to.

Mr Doszpot—

(*Mr Wall, 23 March 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Wall, 9 May 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Wall, 16 August 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Wall, 17 August 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Wall, 25 October 2017*); motion agreed to.

Mrs Dunne *(Mr Wall, 23 August 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Mrs Dunne and Mr Steel *(Mr Gentleman, 31 October 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Mrs Dunne, Ms Lawder and Mr Wall *(Mr Coe, 13 December 2016)*; motion agreed to.

Ms Fitzharris *(Mr Gentleman, 23 March 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Ms Fitzharris and Mr Pettersson *(Ms Berry, 3 August 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Mr Gentleman *(Mr Gentleman, 8 June 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Mr Hanson, Mrs Jones and Mr Wall *(Mrs Dunne, 22 August 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Mrs Jones—

(*Mr Wall, 11 May 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Wall, 12 September 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Wall, 13 September 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Wall, 26 October 2017*); motion agreed to.

Ms Lawder (*Mr Wall, 28 March 2017*); motion agreed to.

Mr Milligan, Mr Pettersson, Mrs Kikkert (*Mr Gentleman, 24 October 2017*); motion agreed to.

Mr Pettersson—

(*Mr Gentleman, 7 June 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Gentleman, 19 September 2017*); motion agreed to.

(*Mr Gentleman, 20 September 2017*); motion agreed to.

Mr Ramsay (*Mr Gentleman, 16 August 2017*); motion agreed to.

Mr Rattenbury (*Mr Gentleman, 28 March 2017*); motion agreed to.

Ms Stephen-Smith (*Mr Gentleman, 23 August 2017*); motion agreed to.

Marriage equality *(Mr Barr, 17 August 2017)*; amendment moved; debate interrupted in accordance with standing order 74. Debate resumed; amendment negatived; motion agreed to.

Sitting Pattern—

2017 *(Mr Gentleman, 15 December 2016)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

2018 (*Mr Gentleman, 26 October 2017*); motion agreed to.

Vocational education and training *(Ms Fitzharris, 30 March 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

#### Private Members’ Business

Access Canberra shopfronts *(Ms Lee, 1 November 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

ACT economy *(Ms Cody, 14 December 2016)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

ACT Government and UnionsACT *(Mr Wall, 23 August 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

ACT Heritage Council assessments *(Ms Lawder, 22 March 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

ACT Policing—Funding *(Mrs Jones, 1 November 2017)*; amendment moved; debate interrupted in accordance with standing order 74. Debate resumed; amendment agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Alexander Maconochie Centre—

Accommodation for female detainees *(Mrs Jones, 15 December 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Accommodation pressures *(Mr Wall, 16 August 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Policies and procedures *(Mrs Jones, 29 November 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Security issues *(Mrs Jones, 14 December 2016)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Aluminium cladding—Government buildings *(Ms Lawder, 20 September 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Australian Public Service—Impact on Canberra *(Ms Orr, 29 March 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Bail system—Review *(Mr Hanson, 15 February 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Bushfire abatement zone *(Mrs Jones, 10 May 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; amendment to motion, as amended, moved; adjourned. Debate resumed *(7 June 2017)*; amendment agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Business confidence *(Ms Cody, 15 February 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Canberra—Achievements and future initiatives *(Mr Pettersson, 29 November 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Childhood vaccinations *(Mrs Kikkert, 22 March 2017)*; amendment moved; amendment to amendment moved and negatived; amendment agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Child placement and care plans *(Mrs Kikkert, 10 May 2017)*; amendment moved; amendments to amendment moved and agreed to; amendment, as amended, agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

City services *(Ms Orr, 20 September 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Clubs sector *(Mr Parton, 1 November 2017)*; debate ensued; motion negatived.

Community—

Facilities Zone land—

*(Ms Lawder, 10 May 2017)*; amendment moved; amendment to amendment moved and negatived; amendment negatived; motion negatived.

Government transparency *(Mr Parton, 7 June 2017)*; amendment moved; amendment to amendment moved and negatived; amendment agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Inclusivity *(Mr Steel, 29 March 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Credit rating *(Mr Steel, 13 September 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Demonstration housing precincts *(Ms Le Couteur, 7 June 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Dickson—Section 72, Blocks 6, 22 and 25 and Section 34, Block 30 *(Mr Coe, 29 March 2017)*; amendment moved; amendment to amendment moved and agreed to; amendment, as amended, agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Director of Public Prosecutions—Funding *(Mr Hanson, 23 August 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Dog attacks—

*(Mr Doszpot, 29 March 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Compensation for victims *(Mr Doszpot, 2 August 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Ecotourism *(Ms Orr, 23 August 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Education—Importance *(Ms Orr, 16 August 2017)*; amendment moved and negatived; motion agreed to.

Federal Public Servants—Relocation—Impact on the ACT *(Ms Cheyne, 10 May 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Gender equity in sport *(Ms Orr, 2 August 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Governance of the Territory *(Ms Lawder, 16 August 2017)*; debate ensued; debate interrupted in accordance with standing order 74. Debate resumed; motion negatived.

Government services—Investment *(Ms Cody, 25 October 2017)*; debate ensued; debate interrupted in accordance with standing order 74. Debate resumed; motion agreed to.

Greyhound racing industry *(Mr Parton, 14 December 2016)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Health and wellbeing—Investment *(Ms Cody, 7 June 2017)*; debate ensued; amendments moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Housing affordability and homelessness—Funding *(Ms Orr, 1 November 2017)*; debate ensued; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Icon Water and ActewAGL service agreements—Transparency *(Mr Coe, 2 August 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Inclusive and supportive community *(Ms Cheyne, 20 September 2017)*; debate ensued; amendment moved and negatived; motion agreed to.

Integrated transport network *(Mr Steel, 16 August 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

International Mother Language Day *(Mr Coe, 13 September 2017)*; amendments moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Major Events Strategy *(Mr Pettersson, 13 September 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Marriage equality—

*(Mr Pettersson, 15 February 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Law reform and discrimination *(Mr Steel, 29 November 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Ministerial travel *(Mr Wall, 23 August 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Mitchell—Delivery of city services *(Mr Wall, 20 September 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Mobility permits *(Ms Lee, 16 August 2017)*; amendments moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Mount Taylor—Safe access *(Mr Parton, 13 September 2017)*; debate ensued; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Mpowerdome *(Mr Wall, 15 February 2017)*; debate ensued; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Ngunnawal Bush Healing Farm—

*(Mr Milligan, 7 June 2017)*; amendments moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

*(Mr Milligan, 20 September 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Parliamentary Agreement for the 9th Legislative Assembly *(Mr Coe, 15 February 2017)*; amendment moved; debate interrupted in accordance with standing order 74. Debate resumed; amendment agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Participatory budgeting *(Ms Le Couteur, 23 August 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Penalty rates *(Mr Pettersson, 22 March 2017)*; debate ensued; debate interrupted in accordance with standing order 74. Debate resumed; motion agreed to.

Population growth *(Mr Pettersson, 23 August 2017)*; debate ensued; amendments moved; debate interrupted in accordance with standing order 74. Debate resumed; amendments negatived; motion, agreed to.

Progressive and inclusive policies *(Mr Steel, 14 December 2016)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Public housing *(Mr Parton, 29 March 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Rates reform *(Mr Coe, 13 September 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to, motion, as amended, agreed to.

Recidivism rate *(Mrs Jones, 7 June 2017)*; amendments moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Red Hill Open Space Area and environs *(Ms Lawder, 25 October 2017)*; amendment moved and negatived; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Renewable energy initiatives *(Mr Steel, 25 October 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Rights and interests of women and girls *(Ms Cheyne, 2 August 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Schools for All Report *(Mr Wall, 13 September 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Self Help Organisations United Together (SHOUT) *(Ms Lee, 22 March 2017)*; amendments moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Social, economic and political equality of women *(Ms Cheyne, 22 March 2017)*; amendments moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Territory’s finances *(Mr Coe, 14 December 2016)*; amendment moved; amendment to amendment moved and negatived; amendment agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

The Canberra Hospital—Identified infrastructure risks *(Mrs Dunne, 2 August 2017)*; debate ensued; debate interrupted in accordance with standing order 74. Debate resumed; motion agreed to.

Tree canopy—Protection *(Ms Le Couteur, 25 October 2017)*; debate ensued; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Units—Methodology for calculating general rates *(Mr Coe, 25 October 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Vacant land—Taxation *(Ms Le Couteur, 22 March 2017)*; amendment moved; amendment to amendment moved and agreed to; amendment, as amended, agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Voluntary assisted dying *(Ms Cheyne, 1 November 2017)*; debate ensued; motion agreed to.

Waste management *(Mr Steel, 10 May 2017)*; debate ensued; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Workplace safety training in government schools *(Mr Wall, 2 August 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

Youth recidivism—Data collection *(Mrs Kikkert, 25 October 2017)*; amendment moved and agreed to; motion, as amended, agreed to.

#### Pursuant to standing order 118A(b)—Answer—Motion to take note of explanation

Questions on notice—

No 1 (*Mrs Dunne, 14 February 2017*); motion agreed to.

Nos 42 to 50 (*Mrs Jones, 14 February 2017*); motion agreed to.

Nos 604 and 619 (*Mrs Dunne, 24 October 2017*); motion agreed to.

#### Pursuant to standing order 118A(c)—Answer—Explanation—Motion to take note of failure to provide answer within time provided for by the standing orders

Questions on notice—

No 1 *(Mrs Dunne, 15 February 2017)*; debate ensued; motion negatived.

No 320 *(Mr Coe, 2 August 2017)*; motion agreed to.

Nos 358, 361 and 363 *(Mrs Dunne, 12 September 2017)*; debate ensued; motion negatived.

## Speaker

### Rulings

| **Subject** | **Date** |
| --- | --- |
| Display of articles to illustrate speeches | 16.02.17 |
| Word not required to be withdrawn | 07.06.17 |
| Dissent from Speaker’s ruling moved and negatived | 07.06.17 |

### Statements

| **Subject** | **Date** |
| --- | --- |
| Language of debate | 13.09.17 |
| Max Kiermaier—Retirement | 30.11.17 |
| Privilege—Possible breach | 02.08.17 |
| Questions | 28.11.17 |
| Questions on notice—Procedures | 13.12.16 |
| Questions without notice—Answers by responsible Ministers | 30.03.17 |
| Question time—Rules for asking questions | 12.09.17 |
| Standing order 118(c) | 29.11.17 |
| Sub judice convention and Continuing Resolution 10 | 23.08.17 |

### Statement by Assistant Speaker

| **Subject** | **Date** |
| --- | --- |
| Roger Malot—Retirement | 15.12.16 |

### Statements of condolence

| Subject | Date |
| --- | --- |
| Death of the Speaker of the Parliament of Kiribati, The Hon Teatao Teannaki | 13.12.16 |
| Incident at Westminster Parliament overnight | 23.03.17 |

## Ministerial Statements

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander affairs | Ms Stephen-Smith | 14.02.17 |
| Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander agreement 2015-2018—Annual Report 2017 | Ms Stephen-Smith | 30.11.17 |
| Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander children and young people in care in the ACT | Ms Stephen-Smith | 12.09.17 |
| Achievements in the first year | Mr Rattenbury | 31.10.17 |
| Achievements over the last year | Mr Gentleman | 26.10.17 |
| Achievements over the last year | Ms Stephen-Smith | 31.10.17 |
| ACT Active Ageing Framework 2015-2018—Update for 2016-2017 | Mr Ramsay | 12.09.17 |
| ACT Children and Young People’s Commitment 2015-2025—Progress update on the implementation | Ms Stephen-Smith | 28.03.17 |
| ACT deaths due to suicide and information about available front line suicide prevention and postvention services and support—Report | Mr Rattenbury | 06.06.17 |
| ACT Health assets—Maintaining | Ms Fitzharris | 12.09.17 |
| ACT Health data and reporting—Terms of reference for the system-wide review | Ms Fitzharris | 28.03.17 |
| ACT Health reporting | Ms Fitzharris | 14.02.17 |
| ACT Health system wide data review—Quarterly update June 2017 | Ms Fitzharris | 06.06.17 |
| ACT Health system wide data review—Quarterly update September 2017 | Ms Fitzharris | 19.09.17 |
| ACT Health system wide data review—Quarterly update November 2017 | Ms Fitzharris | 30.11.17 |
| ACT Multicultural Framework 2015-2020—Implementation and outcomes (First Action Plan 2015-2018)—Second update | Ms Stephen-Smith | 14.09.17 |
| ACT Office for Mental Health—Establishment | Mr Rattenbury | 12.09.17 |
| ACT Policing—Key priorities | Mr Gentleman | 21.03.17 |
| Alexander Maconochie Centre accommodation—Female detainees | Mr Rattenbury | 03.08.17 |
| Alexander Maconochie Centre female detainee accommodation | Mr Rattenbury | 31.10.17 |
| Alexander Maconochie Centre update on recommendations arising from reviews agreed by Government relating to the operation | Mr Rattenbury | 11.05.17 |
| Aluminium Cladding Working Group—Update | Mr Gentleman | 17.08.17 |
| Auditor-General’s Report No 3/2015—Restoration of the Lower Cotter Catchment—Progress report on the implementation of recommendations | Mr Gentleman | 28.03.17 |
| Building the future | Mr Barr | 15.12.16 |
| Bushfire Abatement Zone | Mr Gentleman | 22.08.17 |
| Centenary Hospital | Ms Fitzharris | 17.08.17 |
| Child care placement and care plans | Ms Stephen-Smith | 17.08.17 |
| Climate Action Roundtable | Mr Rattenbury | 28.03.17 |
| Community facility-zoned land—Public housing | Ms Berry | 01.08.17 |
| Community sector reform—Co-contribution expenditure | Ms Stephen-Smith | 19.09.17 |
| Conference of Parties (COP22) Meeting in Marrakech | Mr Rattenbury | 15.12.16 |
| Cross-portfolio delegation—Singapore and Finland | Ms Berry | 03.08.17 |
| Delivering the better Canberra we promised | Mr Barr | 24.10.17 |
| Demonstration housing precincts | Mr Gentleman | 28.11.17 |
| Dogs—Management in the ACT | Ms Fitzharris | 21.09.17 |
| European Union Delegation—August/September 2017 | Mr Gentleman | 30.11.17 |
| Extended Throughcare | Mr Rattenbury | 23.03.17 |
| Future of education | Ms Berry | 16.02.17 |
| Germany and Spain Mission—October 2017 | Mr Barr | 28.11.17 |
| Government achievements—One year in | Ms Berry | 24.10.17 |
| Government Priorities 2017 | Mr Barr | 14.02.17 |
| Government Priorities Spring 2017 | Mr Barr | 01.08.17 |
| Greyhound racing industry—Ending | Mr Ramsay | 22.08.17 |
| Harmony Day | Ms Stephen Smith | 21.03.17 |
| International Women’s Day 2017 | Ms Berry | 21.03.17 |
| Ministerial Delegation to North America | Ms Fitzharris | 15.08.17 |
| Ministerial Delegation to Singapore—April 2017 | Mr Barr | 11.05.17 |
| Ministerial priorities | Ms Fitzharris | 15.12.16 |
| Ministerial Trade Delegation June 2017—Singapore, Hong Kong and Japan | Mr Barr | 03.08.17 |
| National Disability Insurance Scheme—Implementation report and Role of the ACT Government—Six monthly report December 2016 | Ms Stephen-Smith | 23.03.17 |
| National Disability Insurance Scheme—Implementation report and Role of the ACT Government—Six monthly report June 2017 | Ms Stephen-Smith | 21.09.17 |
| Ngunnawal Bush Healing Farm—Update on the progress and opening | Ms Fitzharris | 12.09.17 |
| One year of achievements—Access to justice and delivery of government services | Mr Ramsay | 31.10.17 |
| One year of delivery: Health, TCCS and HETR | Ms Fitzharris | 26.10.17 |
| Outlaw motorcycle gangs—ACT Government response | Mr Gentleman | 17.08.17 |
| Portfolio priorities | Ms Berry | 15.12.16 |
| Portfolio priorities | Mr Gentleman | 15.12.16 |
| Portfolio priorities | Mr Ramsay | 15.12.16 |
| Portfolio priorities | Mr Rattenbury | 15.12.16 |
| Preventing and minimising gambling harm | Mr Ramsey | 17.08.17 |
| Public housing properties—Improvements to the Total Facilities Management Contract for the provision of maintenance services | Ms Berry | 24.08.17 |
| Public housing renewal progress | Ms Berry | 09.05.17 |
| Recidivism rates | Mr Rattenbury | 19.09.17 |
| Safer Families—Annual Statement 2017 | Ms Berry | 08.06.17 |
| Schools for All—Implementation of the recommendations of the Expert Panel on Students with Complex Needs and Challenging Behaviour: 3rd Quarterly Report 2016 | Ms Berry | 13.12.16 |
| Social Inclusion in the Arts—2017 Plan | Mr Ramsay | 15.08.17 |
| Strategic outcomes and priorities | Ms Stephen-Smith | 15.12.16 |
| Suburban Land Agency—Progress | Ms Berry | 22.08.17 |
| The Canberra Hospital—Switchboard incident | Ms Fitzharris | 09.05.17 |
| Tourism Ministers meeting in Beijing and Hong Kong business delegation—August 2017 | Mr Barr | 19.09.17 |
| United States delegation—October 2017 | Mr Barr | 31.10.17 |
| Veterans Ministers’ Roundtable—Update on Veterans Initiatives and Outcomes | Mr Ramsay | 30.11.17 |
| Volunteering | Ms Stephen-Smith | 11.05.17 |
| Work health and safety—Annual statement | Ms Stephen-Smith | 22.08.17 |
| Youth Justice in the ACT—Blueprint | Ms Stephen-Smith | 09.05.17 |
| Youth Justice in the ACT—Update | Ms Stephen-Smith | 01.08.17 |

## Statements by Ministers

| **Subject** | **Minister** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| 2010-2020 National Disability Strategy—Second Implementation Plan—Driving Action 2015-2018—Paper | Ms Stephen-Smith | 15.12.16 |
| Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Education—Annual Report 2016-17—Paper | Ms Berry | 21.09.17 |
| ACT Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Elected Body—2014 and 2015 Hearings Reports—Government response—Paper | Ms Stephen-Smith | 30.03.17 |
| ACT Government’s Climate Change Policy—Implementation status report—Paper | Mr Rattenbury | 26.10.17 |
| ACT Health Assets—Maintaining—Ministerial statement | Ms Fitzharris | 12.09.17 |
| ACT Road Safety Strategy 2011-2020—Road Safety Report Card 2017—Paper | Mr Rattenbury | 16.02.17 |
| Aluminium composite cladding—Papers | Mr Gentleman | 26.10.17 |
| Annual Reports (Government Agencies) Act—Annual Reports (Government Agencies)Notice 2017—Notifiable instrument NI2017‑280—Paper | Mr Barr | 08.06.18 |
| Auditor-General Act–Auditor-General’s Reports—Government responses—Papers—No 4/2017—Performance information in ACT public schools | Ms Berry | 15.08.17 |
| Auditor-General Act–Auditor-General’s Reports—Government responses—Papers—No 6/2017—Mental Health Services—Transition from Acute Care | Mr Rattenbury | 24.10.17 |
| Auditor-General Act–Auditor-General’s Reports—Government responses—Papers—No 7/2017—Public Housing Renewal Program | Ms Berry | 24.10.17 |
| Chief Minister—Election of | Mr Barr | 31.10.16 |
| Children and Young People Act—ACT Children and Young People Death Review Committee Annual Report 2016—Paper | Ms Stephen-Smith | 11.05.17 |
| Children and Young People Act—ACT Children and Young People Death Review Committee Retrospective Review—Progress in the ACT between 2004 and 2013—Paper | Ms Stephen-Smith | 23.03.17 |
| City Renewal Authority and Suburban Land Agency Act—Land acquisitions quarterly report—1 July to 30 September 2017—Papers—City Renewal Authority | Mr Barr | 02.11.17 |
| City Renewal Authority and Suburban Land Agency Act—Land acquisitions quarterly report—1 July to 30 September 2017—Papers—Suburban Land Agency | Ms Berry | 26.10.17 |
| Climate Change and Greenhouse Gas Reduction Act—Annual Report by Independent Entity—ACT Greenhouse Gas Inventory—Papers—2015-16: with recalculations for 2014-15 | Mr Rattenbury | 15.12.16 |
| Climate Change and Greenhouse Gas Reduction Act—Annual Report by Independent Entity—ACT Greenhouse Gas Inventory—Papers—2016-17 | Mr Rattenbury | 30.11.17 |
| Climate Change and Greenhouse Gas Reduction Act—Minister’s Annual Report 2016-17—Paper | Mr Rattenbury | 30.11.17 |
| Coroners Act—Report of Coroner—Inquest into the death of Mr Paul Fennessy and Government response—Papers | Ms Fitzharris | 17.08.17 |
| Death of young person | Ms Stephen-Smith | 20.09.17 |
| Director of Public Prosecutions—Efficiency dividends | Mr Barr | 16.08.17 |
| Domestic Adoption Process in the ACT—Review—Final report—Paper | Ms Stephen-Smith | 16.02.17 |
| Domestic Adoption Process in the ACT—Review—Final report—Government response—Paper | Ms Stephen-Smith | 21.03.17 |
| *Education and Care Services National Law Amendment Act 2017* (Victoria), and explanatory statement, as adopted by theEducation and Care Services National Law (ACT) Act—Papers | Mr Barr | 11.05.17 |
| Education and Care Services National Law—Education and Care Services National Amendment Regulations—Papers—2016 | Ms Berry | 14.02.17 |
| Education and Care Services National Law—Education and Care Services National Amendment Regulations—Papers—2017 | Ms Berry | 30.11.17 |
| Electricity Feed-in (Large-scale Renewable Energy Generation) Act—ACT Wind Auction II Review—Summary report and Government response—Papers | Mr Rattenbury | 15.12.16 |
| Electricity Feed-in (Large-scale Renewable Energy Generation) Act—Review of Next Generation Renewables Auction and the *Electricity Feed-in (Large-scale Renewable Energy Generation) Act 2011*—Final report—NGR and large FiT Act Review and Government response | Mr Rattenbury | 15.08.17 |
| Financial Management Act—2017-18 Capital Works Program—Progress report—Year-to-date 30 September 2017—Paper | Mr Barr | 28.11.17 |
| Financial Management Act—Budget 2016-2017—Budget Review—Paper | Mr Barr | 14.02.17 |
| Financial Management Act—Consolidated—Annual Financial Statements—2016-2017 financial year—Paper | Mr Barr | 02.11.17 |
| Financial Management Act—Consolidated—Financial Reports—Papers—Financial quarter ending 31 December 2016 | Mr Barr | 14.02.17 |
| Financial Management Act—Consolidated—Financial Reports—Papers—Financial quarter ending 30 June 2017 | Mr Barr | 15.08.17 |
| Financial Management Act—Consolidated—Financial Reports—Papers—Financial quarter ending 30 September 2017 | Mr Barr | 28.11.17 |
| Food Act—Nutritional Information for Food—Review of Display—Review report 2017—Paper | Ms Fitzharris | 14.09.17 |
| Gaming Machine Act—Community contributions made by gaming machine licensees—Report by the ACT Gambling and Racing Commission—2016-17—Paper | Mr Ramsay | 28.11.17 |
| Health Practitioner Regulation National Law—Health Practitioner Regulation National Law Amendment (Midwife Insurance Exemption) Regulation 2016 (No 126/2016)—Paper | Ms Fitzharris | 14.02.17 |
| Heavy Vehicle National Law as applied by the law of States and Territories—Heavy Vehicle National Amendment Regulation 2017—Paper | Mr Rattenbury | 19.09.17 |
| Justice and Community Safety—Standing Committee (Legislative Scrutiny Role)—Report 11 | Ms Fitzharris | 31.10.17 |
| Justice and Community Safety—Standing Committee—Report 1—Report on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016—Recommendations 11 and 12—Government response—Postponement | Ms Stephen-Smith | 30.11.17 |
| National Environment Protections Council Act—National Environment Protection Council—Annual Report 2015-2016—Paper | Mr Gentleman | 12.09.17 |
| Official Visitor Act—Annual report 2015-16—Official Visitor for Disability Services—Paper | Ms Stephen-Smith | 16.02.17 |
| Official Visitor Act—Annual report 2016-2017—Papers—Official Visitor (Children and Young People | Ms Stephen-Smith | 31.10.17 |
| Official Visitor Act—Annual report 2016-2017—Papers—Official Visitor (Disability Services) | Ms Stephen-Smith | 31.10.17 |
| Official Visitor Act—Annual report 2016-2017—Papers—Official Visitor (Homelessness Services) | Ms Berry | 31.10.17 |
| Planning and Development Act—Approval—Variation No 348 to the Territory Plan Incorporating Active Living Principles into the Territory Plan—Paper | Mr Gentleman | 31.10.17 |
| Property Crime Prevention Strategy 2016-2020—Progress report—2016-2017—Paper | Mr Rattenbury | 30.11.17 |
| Providing Affordable Housing to Students—An ACT Government review of housing built by the University of Canberra under the National Rental Affordability Scheme—Paper | Ms Berry | 01.08.17 |
| Public Accounts—Standing Committee—Eighth Assembly—Report 31—Review of Auditor-General’s Report No 3 of 2015: Restoration of the Lower Cotter Catchment—Government response—Paper | Mr Gentleman | 13.12.16 |
| Public housing development—Petitions | Ms Berry | 10.05.17 |
| Question on notice No 662—Explanation | Mr Gentleman | 30.11.17 |
| Question without notice—Answer | Ms Fitzharris | 16.02.17 |
| Remuneration Tribunal Act—Remuneration Tribunal Determinations—Papers | Mr Barr | 08.06.17 |
| Safer Families—Annual Statement 2017—Amended ministerial statement—Paper | Ms Berry | 08.06.17 |
| Safe Schools Coalition program | Ms Berry | 24.08.17 |
| Schools for All—Implementation of the recommendations of the Expert Panel on Students with Complex Needs and Challenging Behaviour—Reports—Papers—4th quarterly report | Ms Berry | 30.03.17 |
| Schools for All—Implementation of the recommendations of the Expert Panel on Students with Complex Needs and Challenging Behaviour—Reports—Papers—May 2017 | Ms Berry | 24.08.17 |
| Standing Committees—Reports on Annual and Financial Reports 2015-2016—Government responses—Papers | Mr Barr | 21.09.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Mr Barr | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Ms Berry | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Ms Fitzharris | 24.10.17 |
| Water Resources Act—ACT and Region Catchment Management Co-ordination Group—Annual report 2016-2017—Paper | Mr Gentleman | 31.10.17 |
| Working with Vulnerable People (Background Checking) Act—Legislative review—Paper | Ms Stephen-Smith | 26.10.17 |

## Statements by Members

| **Subject** | **Member** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| ACT Greens | Mr Rattenbury | 31.10.16 |
| Act of grace payments—Assessment framework—Tabling of paper | Mr Doszpot | 16.08.17 |
| Advertising billboards—Petitions | Ms Lee | 01.08.17 |
| Arts funding—Petitions | Ms Cheyne | 09.05.17 |
| Bus service—Deakin and Kingston via Manuka—Petition | Ms Lee | 24.10.17 |
| Crimes (Invasion of Privacy) Amendment Bill 2017—Exposure draft—Papers | Ms Le Couteur | 07.06.17 |
| Curtin Group Centre—Draft Master Plan—Petition | Ms Le Couteur | 14.02.17 |
| Director of Public Prosecutions—Efficiency dividends | Mr Hanson | 16.08.17 |
| Discharge of order of the day No 3, Assembly business | Ms Orr | 30.03.17 |
| Giralang community precinct—Revitalisation—Petition | Ms Orr | 11.05.17 |
| Gold Creek Village shopping centre—Proposed KFC drive-through— Petitions | Ms Le Couteur | 21.03.17 |
| Gordon—Preddey Way, Clare Dennis Avenue and Lewis Luxton Avenue—Safety and protection of residents—Petition | Mr Wall | 26.10.17 |
| Higgins—Upgrades to playgrounds—Petition | Mrs Kikkert | 17.08.17 |
| Inner South accessible bus services to Manuka | Ms Lee | 24.08.17 |
| Intersection of Tillyard Drive and Ginninderra Drive—Upgrade of existing traffic control measures—Petition | Mrs Kikkert | 14.02.17 |
| Lake Burley Griffin and surrounds—Heritage protection—Petition | Ms Lee | 30.11.17 |
| Leader of the Opposition—Consent | Mr Coe | 31.10.16 |
| Mount Taylor—Improved motorist, cyclist and pedestrian safety— Petitions | Mr Steel | 28.11.17 |
| Mount Taylor—Improved motorist, cyclist and pedestrian safety— Petitions | Mr Parton | 28.11.17 |
| Pill testing—Petition out-of-order—Paper | Mr Rattenbury | 14.09.17 |
| Planning and Urban Renewal—Standing Committee—Inquiries— Housing and Billboards | Ms Le Couteur | 30.03.17 |
| Public housing development—Petitions | Mr Hanson | 10.05.17 |
| Public housing development—Petitions | Mrs Jones | 10.05.17 |
| Public housing development—Petitions | Mr Steel | 10.05.17 |
| Public housing development, and Non-consensual disclosure of a sexual image—Criminalisation—Petitions | Ms Le Couteur | 10.05.17 |
| Questions on notice—No 1—Failure to provide answer within time provided for by the standing orders | Mrs Dunne | 15.02.17 |
| Questions on notice—No 1—Failure to provide answer within time provided for by the standing orders receipt of answer | Mrs Dunne | 15.02.17 |
| Questions on notice—No 320—Explanation | Mr Coe | 02.08.17 |
| Questions on notice—Nos 368 and 371—Answers—Explanation | Mrs Dunne | 13.09.17 |
| Red Hill natural environment and green space—Integrated planning—Petitions | Ms Lawder | 30.11.17 |
| Safe Schools Coalition program—Petition | Mr Wall | 24.08.17 |
| Safe Schools Coalition program—Petition | Ms Le Couteur | 24.08.17 |
| Safe Schools Coalition program—Petition | Mrs Kikkert | 24.08.17 |
| Torrens—Playground upgrade—Petition | Mrs Jones | 30.11.17 |
| Torrens—Playground upgrade—Petition | Mr Steel | 30.11.17 |
| Torrens—Playground upgrade, and Red Hill natural environment and green space—Integrated planning—Petitions | Ms Le Couteur | 30.11.17 |
| Tuggeranong—Anketell Street—Rerouting of buses to Cowlishaw Street—Petitions | Mr Parton | 28.11.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Mr Doszpot | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Mr Coe | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Mrs Dunne | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Mr Hanson | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Mrs Jones | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Ms Lawder | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Ms Le Couteur | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Ms Lee | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Ms Orr | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Mr Parton | 24.10.17 |
| Valedictory—Mr Doszpot | Mr Wall | 24.10.17 |
| Waramanga Shops—Playground, barbecue and recreational areas—Petition out-of-order—Paper | Mr Steel | 08.06.17 |

## Matters of public importance discussed

| **Subject** | **Member** | **Date** |
| --- | --- | --- |
| Active lifestyle—Importance to the community | Mr Parton | 11.05.17 |
| Affordable housing | Ms Le Couteur | 30.03.17 |
| Canberra shift and weekend workers—Income security | Ms Cheyne | 21.03.17 |
| Early childhood education | Ms Cody | 28.03.17 |
| Economic and job growth opportunities | Mr Steel | 19.09.17 |
| Good public transport | Mr Parton | 26.10.17 |
| Government service delivery—Community participation | Ms Cody | 31.10.17 |
| Lunar New Year—Importance to Canberrans | Mrs Jones | 14.02.17 |
| Men’s Sheds | Ms Lawder | 12.09.17 |
| Open and consultative democracy | Mrs Kikkert | 01.08.17 |
| Road maintenance | Mrs Kikkert | 16.02.17 |
| Supporting single parents | Mr Steel | 03.08.17 |
| Veterans | Mr Hanson | 21.09.17 |
| VET students | Mr Steel | 14.09.17 |
| Volunteers—Important contribution | Mr Coe | 09.05.17 |
| Woden Town Centre—Renewal | Ms Cheyne | 23.03.17 |

## Petitions and ministerial responses—Presentation

### Petitions

| **Subject** | **Member** | **Date** | **No of signatures** | **Ministerial Response** |
| --- | --- | --- | --- | --- |
| Advertising billboards | Ms Lee | 01.08.17 | 30 | 02.11.17 |
| Advertising billboards | Ms Lee | 01.08.17 | 749\*# | 02.11.17 |
| Arts funding | Ms Cheyne | 09.05.17 | 510# | 01.08.17 |
| Arts funding | Ms Cheyne | 09.05.17 | 532\*# | 01.08.17 |
| Bus service—Deakin to Kingston and Manuka | Ms Lee | 01.08.17 | 4\* | 02.11.17 |
| Bus service—Deakin to Kingston and Manuka | Ms Lee | 24.10.17 | 438 |  |
| Curtin Group Centre—Draft Master Plan | Ms Le Couteur | 14.02.17 | 1950# | 06.06.17 |
| Dangerous dogs | Mr Doszpot | 28.11.17 | 32\* |  |
| Draft Variation No 344 | Mr Steel | 30.11.17 | 149 |  |
| Farrer—Development and implementation of a strategic plan for community facilities | Mr Steel | 01.08.17 | 161\* | 24.10.17 |
| Farrer—Development and implementation of a strategic plan for community facilities | Mr Steel | 01.08.17 | 379 | 24.10.17 |
| Giralang community precinct—Revitalisation | Ms Orr | 11.05.17 | 107 | 17.08.17 |
| Gold Creek Village shopping centre—Proposed KFC drive-through | Ms Le Couteur | 21.03.17 | 161\* | 01.08.17 |
| Gold Creek Village shopping centre—Proposed KFC drive-through | Ms Le Couteur | 21.03.17 | 1417# | 01.08.17 |
| Gordon—Preddey Way, Clare Dennis Avenue and Lewis Luxton Avenue | Mr Wall | 26.10.17 | 163 |  |
| Higgins—Upgrades to playgrounds | Mrs Kikkert | 17.08.17 | 203 | 26.10.17 |
| Intersection of Tillyard Drive and Ginninderra Drive—Upgrade of existing traffic control measures | Mrs Kikkert | 14.02.17 | 1329# | 09.05.17 |
| Lake Burley Griffin and surrounds—Heritage protection | Ms Lee | 30.11.17 | 749# |  |
| Medical cannabis | Mr Rattenbury | 13.12.16 | 222\* | 21.03.17 |
| Mount Taylor—Improved motorist, cyclist and pedestrian safety | Mr Steel | 28.11.17 | 246 |  |
| Mount Taylor—Improved motorist, cyclist and pedestrian safety | Mr Steel | 28.11.17 | 620\*# |  |
| Non-consensual disclosure of a sexual image—Criminalisation | Ms Le Couteur | 10.05.17 | 520\*# | 01.08.17 |
| Public housing development— Darwinia Community Park, Chapman | Mr Hanson | 10.05.17 | 872# | 01.08.17 |
| Public housing development— Holder | Mr Hanson | 10.05.17 | 729# | 01.08.17 |
| Public housing development— Mawson | Mr Hanson | 10.05.17 | 169 | 01.08.17 |
| Public housing development— Wright | Mr Hanson | 10.05.17 | 464 | 01.08.17 |
| Red Hill—Natural environment and surrounding green space—Integrated planning | Ms Le Couteur | 30.11.17 | 250 |  |
| Red Hill—Natural environment and surrounding green space—Integrated planning | Ms Le Couteur | 30.11.17 | 2862# |  |
| Safe Schools Coalition program | Mr Wall | 24.08.17 | 998# | 28.11.17 |
| Torrens—Upgrade to playground | Mrs Jones | 30.11.17 | 713# |  |
| Tuggeranong—Anketell Street—Rerouting of buses to Cowlishaw Street | Mr Parton | 28.11.17 | 181\* |  |
| Tuggeranong—Anketell Street—Rerouting of buses to Cowlishaw Street | Mr Parton | 28.11.17 | 562# |  |

\*Denotes e-petition

# Referred to committee, pursuant to standing order 99A

### Ministerial Responses to Petitions from Previous Assembly

Belconnen Arts Centre—Timeline and funding for completion, 13 December 2016

Hackett—Bragg Street—Rezoning of Mr Fluffy houses (Further Ministerial response), 13 December 2016

Health (Patient Privacy) Amendment Act—Request to repeal provision relating to banning of pro-life actions in designated areas, 13 December 2016

Page—Upgrade of playground facilities on the corner of Knaggs Crescent and Birrell Street, 13 December 2016

## Other business

| **Subject** | **Date** |
| --- | --- |
| Election of Speaker | 31.10.16 |
| Election of Chief Minister | 31.10.16 |
| Election of Deputy Speaker | 31.10.16 |
| Election of Assistant Speakers—Warrant of Nomination presented | 13.12.16 |
| Suspension of sitting | 15.02.17 |
| Suspension of sitting—Mark of respect—Death of Mr Steve Doszpot MLA | 28.11.17 |
| Suspension of sitting—Mark of respect—Death of Mr Jayson Hinder | 09.05.17 |
| Suspension of sitting—Mark of respect—Death of Mr Valentine Jeffery | 01.08.17 |

### Inaugural speeches

| **Subject** | **Date** |
| --- | --- |
| Ms Cheyne | 13.12.16 |
| Ms Cody | 13.12.16 |
| Mrs Kikkert | 13.12.16 |
| Ms Lee | 13.12.16 |
| Mr Milligan | 13.12.16 |
| Ms Orr | 13.12.16 |
| Mr Parton | 13.12.16 |
| Mr Pettersson | 13.12.16 |
| Mr Ramsay | 13.12.16 |
| Mr Steel | 13.12.16 |
| Ms Stephen-Smith | 13.12.16 |

## Appendix

### List of Members and Attendance Roll 31 October 2016—30 November 2017 (43 sitting days)

| **Name** | **Party** | **Days Present** | **Days Absent** |
| --- | --- | --- | --- |
| Barr, Andrew | ACT Labor | 43 | - |
| Berry, Yvette | ACT Labor | 43 | - |
| Burch, Joy | ACT Labor | 39 | 4(1) |
| Cheyne, Tara | ACT Labor | 43 | - |
| Cody, Bec | ACT Labor | 40 | 3(1) |
| Coe, Alistair | Canberra Liberals | 43 | - |
| Doszpot, Steve | Canberra Liberals | 22 | 21(1)(2) |
| Dunne, Vicki | Canberra Liberals | 35 | 8(1) |
| Fitzharris, Meegan | ACT Labor | 41 | 2(1) |
| Gentleman, Mick | ACT Labor | 40 | 3(1) |
| Hanson, Jeremy | Canberra Liberals | 42 | 1(1) |
| Jones, Giulia | Canberra Liberals | 38 | 5(1) |
| Kikkert, Elizabeth | Canberra Liberals | 42 | 1(1) |
| Lawder, Nicole | Canberra Liberals | 37 | 6(1) |
| Le Couteur, Caroline | The Greens | 43 | - |
| Lee, Elizabeth | Canberra Liberals | 43 | - |
| Milligan, James | Canberra Liberals | 40 | 3(1) |
| Orr, Suzanne | ACT Labor | 43 | - |
| Parton, Mark | Canberra Liberals | 43 | - |
| Pettersson, Michael | ACT Labor | 36 | 7(1) |
| Ramsay, Gordon | ACT Labor | 42 | 1(1) |
| Rattenbury, Shane | The Greens | 41 | 2(1) |
| Steel, Chris | ACT Labor | 40 | 3(1) |
| Stephen-Smith, Rachel | ACT Labor | 41 | 2(1) |
| Wall, Andrew | Canberra Liberals | 39 | 4(1) |

(1) Period of leave granted by the Assembly.

(2) Deceased 25 November 2017.

1. Includes meal breaks and suspensions of sittings [↑](#footnote-ref-1)
2. Excludes sitting days [↑](#footnote-ref-2)
3. Includes 10 e-petitions [↑](#footnote-ref-3)